

Guidance, Resources, Integration, and Transformation Committee Meeting

October 14, 2020

2:00-3:00 PM

Via Zoom

Present: Bea Cazares; Maria Coulson; Gina Cullen; Hugo Guillen; Tonya Hersch; Andrea Hunter; Miguel Oropeza; Sadika Sulaiman Hara

Absent: Alexander R Jones; Ellen Shaw

Resource: Emy Bagtas; Stormy Miller; Anna Pilloton; Cari Torres-Benavides; Holley Shafer; Melanie Palomino

Agenda

- Agenda approved for the current meeting

Minutes

- Minutes from 9/23/2020 meeting approved

Updates

- Revised GRIT charge was presented to PRAC and received approval. The revised charge has now been forwarded to Governance Review Committee for a final review and approval.

Non-Instructional Program Review Template

- Guiding Questions
 - The Instructional Program Review Template revision has been completed, and is in place, and the process of revising the Non-Instructional Review template is beginning. The PR Project has identified Intended Outcomes, Themes and Common language within the Non-Instructional Programs.
 - GRIT has been asked to develop a list of Guiding Questions for Non-Instructional Programs to consider. The committee was queried and there was consensus in support of moving forward in developing Guiding Questions and Institutional Outcomes for the Non-Instructional Program Review Template.
 - A first draft of proposed questions, drawn from the revised GRIT charge and the PR project was discussed, revised and reworked. The three guiding questions were drafted covering overall student success, anti-racist and equity practices, and ways that programs are disrupting systemic racism.
- Institutional Outcomes

- GRIT has been asked to develop a list of Institutional Outcomes for Non-Instructional Programs. A first draft of proposed Institutional Outcomes was presented to the group. It was recommended that these Institutional Outcomes draw on the language in the Strategic Plan, Equity and Student Success section and that proposed Institutional Outcomes include a reassessment of processes.
- Tonya Hersch will revise the Guiding Questions and Institutional Outcomes based on today's conversation and bring them to the next meeting. She will also reach out to Jonathan Eldridge to look at the existing work that has been done, and is being done, by other committees and groups on the Non-Instructional Review template and explore what elements are already present in that work. She will bring that information to the next GRIT meeting.

Meeting was adjourned